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DATE: December 31, 2025

TO: Cerro Gordo County Supervisors

CC: Michelle Rush, Assistant Zoning Administrator, Cerro Gordo County
FROM: Daniel Ries, Cerro Gordo County Department of Public Health

RE: Manure Management Plan for Tom Weaver (Weaver Finishing Site)

This report is to make you aware of concerns regarding a Manure Management Plan update
received by this office from the Tom Weaver (Weaver Finishing Site) swine operation. This
report is being submitted according to Resolution 2003-123 A Resolution Adopting Policy for
the Receipt, Review and Comment on Manure Management Plans Received by the Cerro
Gordo County Board of Supervisors. Within seven (7) days of receipt of the manure
management plan the Environmental Service Manager shall review the Manure Management Plan
and prepare a report to the Board of Supervisors detailing concerns to forward to the Iowa
Department of Natural Resources.

The operation is located at 21880-150"" Street in the SE Y of Section 4 in Dougherty Township.
This site houses 2,400 hogs and 2,600 nursery pigs. Annual manure production is 1,190,000
gallons. The application area consists of 456.37 acres in Sections 4, 9, and 10 in Dougherty
Township. The operator indicates no changes have been made. The concerns are listed below:

e There is a grassed waterway in the field in Section 9 of the manure application area.

e The unincorporated village of Cartersville is within one-third mile of one of the fields where
the manure will be applied.

If you have any questions regarding this information, feel free to contact this office at (641) 421-
9338 or dries@cghealth.com.
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